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September 19, 2006

Re: Work First/Transitional
Reporting Schedule For 2007

Dear Work First and Transitional Benefits Caseworkers:

The 2007 Reporting Schedule for the Work First and Transitional programs is attached for your
reference.

If you have any questions regarding this schedule, please contact your Work First or Medicaid
Program Representative.

Sincerely,

L. Allen Dobson, Jr., M.D., Assistant Secretary
for Health Policy and Medical Assistance

Esther T. High, Acting Chief
Family Support & Child Welfare Services
Division of Social Services
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